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June 5, 2019

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Bostock v. Clayton County, Georgia
(No. 17-1618)
Altitude Express, Inc. v. Zarda
(No. 17-1623)
R.G. & G.R. Harris Funeral Homes, Inc. v.
EEOC (No. 18-107)

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of counsel for petitioner in No. 17-1618,
respondents in No. 17-1623, and respondent Aimee Stephens
in No. 18-107, I write to inform you that counsel for each of
the parties listed above proposes to authorize John A.
Knight, counsel of record for respondent Aimee Stephens in
No. 18-107, to grant consent to the filing of amici curiae
briefs. Any consent granted by Mr. Knight would indicate
that counsel for each of the parties has authorized him to
consent on their behalf.

Respectfully,

feth~_

Ria Tabacco Mar
Counsel for Respondents
Melissa Zarda et al.

CC: Brian J. Sutherland, Counsel of Record for Petitioner
Gerald Lynn Bostock
Gregory Antollino, Counsel of Record for Respondents
Melissa Zarda et al.
John A. Knight, Counsel of Record for Respondent
Aimee Stephens
Denise McNerney, Deputy Clerk



